Situate in Dover township in the County of York Containing as above represented 71 a 80 pr & the usual allowance &c Located on the 10 th day of September 1831 in persuance of a warrant granted to John Dentler & Peter Buss for 50 as dated 30 th of November 1769 and by virtue of the Contract entered into with the Board of Property.

Report - This Land is now owned and occupied by Michel Stover and was Patented to his Father Frederick Stover on the 13th of April 1771 on two warrants granted to Thos Armor-one for 25 as dated 19 May 1752 and the other for 40 a dated the 4th April 1754

To the

Dan! Small-

Board of Property Thos Armor both Patented

Heury Houell
Secretary of Internal Affairs.